
 
 

CITY OF SMYRNA 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

2800 KING STREET 
SMYRNA, GEORGIA  30080 

678-631-5406 
 
 
TO:       Richard Garland, Parks & Recreation Director 
   
FROM: Kelly Brown, Purchasing Manager  
 
DATE:   July 11, 2022 
 
SUBJECT:     Recommendation – FY 2023 Lease of Toro Reelmaster 3100-D Sidewinder  
 
The Parks Maintenance Department lease for the Toro Reelmaster 3575-D Mower, 3100-D 
Sidewinder and Multi-Pro 1750 Sprayer will expire in November 2022.  We need to approve 
lease of new equipment that will be available in approximately one year.  The new equipment 
includes (1) Multi Pro 1750, (1) Reelmaster 3100-D Sidewinder and (1) Groundsmaster 3500-D.  
We will continue our current lease until the new equipment is available.  The vendor is Jerry Pate 
Turf and Irrigation and is priced using Georgia State Contract # 99999-001-SPD0000177-0014.  
The estimated cost shown below is based on Toro MSRP and current State of Georgia contract 
discount.   
 
Vendor 

Jerry Pate Turf & Irrigation 
5350 Tulane Drive 
Atlanta, GA 30336 

 
Equipment Description Purchase Price DLL Financing 

Option  
(48 months) 

Lease Total over 
48 months 

Multi Pro 1750  $108,945.73 $2,026.78 $97,285.44 

Reelmaster 3100-D Sidewinder $58,187.76 $1,085.22 $52,090.56 

Groundsmaster 3500-D $56,410.07 $1,052.25 $50,508.00 

Monthly Lease Amount  $4,164.25  



 
* Due to current economic and supply chain issues, Jerry Pate cannot guarantee final pricing.  
Pricing is subject to change to reflect State of Georgia contract from MSRP in effect on the date 
of shipment.  The finance rates are subject to change based on date of shipment.   
 
It is the recommendation of Parks & Recreation and Purchasing to extend the current lease and 
receive new equipment when available from Jerry Pate Turf & Irrigation.  Please prepare any 
necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval.   
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